Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 9:06 AM

To: 'Yan, Oliver'

Cc: Lee, Nathan

Subject: RE: RO0000274-7225 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA
Attachments: RO274_Signed_Well_Forms.pdf

Oliver,

Here are the signed forms.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Yan, Oliver [mailto:oyan@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:29 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Lee, Nathan

Subject: RO0000274-7225 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA

Mr. Detterman,

If you could please sign and date both pages for the CA DWR Well Completion Release Request and the ACPW Well
Search form and return at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Oliver Yan

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

Address: 5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, CA 94608
Phone: 510-420-3372 Fax: 510-420-9170

Mobile: 916-919-0467

oyan@craworld.com www.craworld.com

PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT é
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd




g COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
2 PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
( WATER RESOURCES SECTION:
399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1307
Pubhc W’GFLS AgﬂnCY James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
Mo L FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:
wewacsov.org/pwaliwelis

,-t‘

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory. Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No/Site Address 7225 LanCroPT avenue City  oaxiarD

Township, Range, and Section T25, R3W ,SECE Radius 05 MjlEs
(Must includs entire study ares and 4 map that shows the area of interest.)

Under Cajifornia- Water Code Section 13752, the agéncy named below requests permission from Department
of Water Resources fo inspect ot copy, or for our aithorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well
Completion Reports filed pursuant fo Section 13751 to (Zhack one):

[} Make a study, or,

\E: Perform an environmental tleanup study asséciated with an unauthbrized reledse of a contaminant
within a distance of 2 miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall

ot he disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without' written authorization
from the. owner(s) of the well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study,
Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in 4 restricted file accessible only to
agericy staff or the authdrized agent.

CONEXTotan - £ § AS soca ATES, DUVER  daN ALaptonn CounTy  ENV. HExuH  pEprT: '
Authorized Agent Government or Regulatory Agency

5400 oLty s TeEET, JUITE A W3y HAzfon BAY faricwAq

- Address . Address

EMERYVIYE, CA A4Gre ALAMEDS , CA " L

City,State, and Zip Code

Signature
STACE GeoLolayd ] ~SENjorz,  faZanpoct MATERIALS SPECiAUST
Title Title
Telephone (34) 42e -23%0 Telephone {56 563 .cFeo
_Fax $w) 420 -URS . Fay @) 333 - 2325
} 0{/[5/“{ . . N\nl\/{( I TR
Date i Dat S
OYAM@c@womo.coM MaRK . peTTemans (4] ACeov. e,
E-mail E-mail :

POGSKDES-FORM-WEll Comipletion Report Release Asréement 12-13-13.30¢



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Indusirial Bivd. 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 96080 West Sacramentio, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(530) 529-7300 (916) 376-9512 (559) 230-3300 (818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(530) 529-7322 (Fax) (916) 376-9676 (Fax) (559) 230-3301 (Fax) : (818) 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant to a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attacha map ara
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptin a
restricted file accessible only fo authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: (ugvieony G 3322 County: ALaHEDA
Street Address: 225 BANCROPT AVENVE City: oarLpag
Township, Range, and Section: T12%; R3L,u, SecC b Radius. 0% uues
(Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.) (maximum 2 miles)

CONESToBA~RSVERS 5 ASSO(IATS ALBMEDS  County engy, HEALTY DEOT.
Reguester's Company Regutatory Agency Name

OlLver AN MAazw peTrTerescnst

Requester's Name (please print) Agency Contact Name (please print)

SA0D oLy STEEET | SVITEA 31 HAR Ror Ay  Fdrzevia
Address Address

EmErviLe, CA - 4bos ALavgDs A U4cpz

City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Cede
Signature: Signature;
Title: STAFF  CEbLoayT Title: SErior, HatArooul PATERIALS SPECIALICT
Telephone: ( 510 ) 4zo-3372 Telephone: (20 )8 (1-6700

FAX:(510) qo-9"0 T FAX: (510 ) 339~ 9335

Date: e Date: /

- - ‘
E-mail: kil Gt o E-mail: N (B ACaov. 0

wcr_request_envecleanup_20110518.doc 18 May 2011



